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August 15, 2019 

 
TO:  Interested Bidders 
 
FROM: Scott Kawai 
  Senior Contracts Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 
  IFB No. 19L-008 Leahi Hospital Parking Lot Improvements  
 

 
 

Addendum No. 1 responds to questions received at the pre-bid meeting.   
 
1. Will Diamond Head Design District rules require trees as shown on Plans? 
 Response:  Yes. 
 
2. The Planting Plan shows three (3) new trees alongside the covered 

walkway, access may be problematic due to the ongoing construction 
sidewalk project? 

 Response:  The Planting Plan has been revised.  See attached. 
 
3. Is the Zoysia grass and the irrigation system needed in the grassy area 

next to the Young Building since we are not doing any construction in the 
area? 

 Response:  No, the Planting Plan has been revised.  See attached. 
 
4. Will the handrails be painted?  If so, what are the Specifications?   
 Response:  The stair handrail is polished stainless steel and is not painted.  The 

pipe guardrail should be shop fabricated.  Shop drawing shall be reviewed and 
approved prior to fabrication.  Field welds shall be smooth and painted with cold 
galvanizing point prior to application of two coats of black rust inhibiting paint.  
Field welds shall require prior approval. 

 
5. What is the height of the required dust barrier?   
 Response:  10 feet. 
 
6. What are the liquidated damages? 
 Response:  Liquidated damages shall be assessed in the amount of two hundred 

fifty and 00/100 DOLLARS ($250.00) per calendar day of delay, in accordance 
with the terms of paragraph 9 of the General Conditions.   

 
7. Sheet Nos. C-6, C-7, L-2, L-3, and L4 are deleted in its entirety and replaced 
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with the attached Sheets C-6 dated 08/13/19, C-7 dated 08/13-19, L-2 dated 
08/12/19, L-3 dated 08/12/19, and L-4 dated 08/12/19. 

 
 
End of Addendum No. 1 
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